

Brian Hewson

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: March 16, 2017 11:20 AM
To: 'Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)'; 'Reid, Michael (ENERGY)'
Subject: FW: OESP Working Group - March 13, 2017 Highlights
Attachments: OESP Working Group Mtg - March 13, 2017 Highlights.docx

Would it be possible to arrange a conversation about this before the meeting tomorrow morning so we can make sure Energy and OEB are on same page?

Thanks

Brian

Brian Hewson

Vice President, Consumer Protection & Industry Performance
 ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

From: Woodard, David (MCSS) [mailto:David.Woodard@ontario.ca]
Sent: March-15-17 6:46 PM
To: Carter, Alex (MCSS); Devadason, Jonathan (MCSS); Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Bowen, Jeffrey (MCSS); Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); Liu, Jason (MCSS); Khan, Laila (MCSS); Melo, Michael (MCSS); Tregwin, Lee (MCSS); Ste-Croix, Christopher (MCSS); York, Morag (MCSS); Young, Diane (MCSS); Beare, Michael (ENERGY); Nguyen, Thu (MCSS); Gaskin, Amanda (MCSS); Donna Kinapen; Brian Hewson; Loureiro, Christine (MCSS); Faranda, Daniel (MCSS)
Subject: OESP Working Group - March 13, 2017 Highlights

Hi everyone,

Attached are draft highlights from our call on Monday. Please review and let me know of any changes by Monday, noon, and I will recirculate a final draft.

Thanks,
 David

David Woodard | Senior Program Management Advisor

Social Assistance & Municipal Operations Branch
 Ministry of Community and Social Services
 2 Bloor Street West, 25th Floor
 Toronto, ON M7A 1E9
 ☎ 416-212-1260 | ✉ david.woodard@ontario.ca